

1969 education code, any repealing provisions of Part II shall be construed as repealing the correlative section of the 1969 education code, and any new or additional provisions of Part II shall be construed as being in pari materia with the 1969 education code.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 4. Part II of this 1969 amendatory act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, the support of the state government and its existing public institutions, and shall take effect on the date upon which the 1969 education code becomes effective.

Passed the Senate March 19, 1969  
Passed the House March 29, 1969  
Approved by the Governor April 7, 1969  
Filed in office of Secretary of State April 7, 1969

CHAPTER 50  
[Senate Bill No. 65]  
CITIES AND TOWNS-- POPULATION  
AS BASIS FOR STATE AID

AN ACT Relating to cities and towns; providing for determination of the populations thereof and of territory annexed thereto; amending section 35.13.260, chapter 7, Laws of 1965, as amended by section 2, chapter 42, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and RCW 35.13.260; and amending section 43.62.030, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.62.030.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON:

Section 1. Section 35.13.260, chapter 7, Laws of 1965, as amended by section 2, chapter 42, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., and RCW 35.13.260 are each amended to read as follows:

Whenever any territory is annexed to a city or town, a certificate as hereinafter provided shall be submitted in triplicate to the planning and community affairs agency within thirty days of the effective date of annexation specified in the relevant ordinance. After approval of the certificate, the agency shall retain the original copy in its files, and transmit the second copy to the secretary of state, and return the third copy to the city or town. Such certificates shall be in such form and contain such information as shall be prescribed by the agency. A legal description and a map showing

specifically the boundaries of the annexed territory shall be attached to each of the three copies of the certificate. The certificate shall be signed by the mayor and attested by the city clerk. Upon request, the agency shall furnish certification forms to any city or town.

~~((Whenever the effective date of annexation as specified in the relevant ordinance is between April 2nd and August 31st inclusive, in any year, and the annexation certificate is submitted as provided herein, the population of the annexed territory shall be added to the April 1st population as determined for that year by the agency, and shall be used for the allocation and distribution of state funds to cities and towns commencing January 1st next following. When a certificate is submitted subsequent to the thirty-day period from the effective date of the annexation as specified in the relevant ordinance, the population of the annexed territory shall not be considered until April 1st of the following year.))~~ The resident population of the annexed territory shall be determined by, or under the direction of, the mayor of the city or town. Such population determination shall consist of an actual enumeration of the population which shall be made in accordance with practices and policies, and subject to the approval of, the agency. The population shall be determined as of the effective date of annexation as specified in the relevant ordinance.

Until an annexation certificate is filed and approved as provided herein, such annexed territory shall not be considered by the agency in determining the population of such city or town.

Upon approval of the annexation certificate, the agency shall forward to each state official or department responsible for making allocations or payments to cities or towns, a revised certificate reflecting the increase in population due to such annexation. Upon and after the date of the commencement of the next quarterly period, the population determination indicated in such revised certificate shall be used as the basis for the allocation and payment of state funds to such city or town.

For the purposes of this section, each quarterly period shall commence on the first day of the months of January, April, July, and October. Whenever a revised certificate is forwarded by the agency thirty days or less prior to the commencement of the next quarterly period, the population of the annexed territory shall not be considered until the commencement of the following quarterly period.

Sec. 2. Section 43.62.030, chapter 8, Laws of 1965 and RCW 43.62.030 are each amended to read as follows:

The ~~((beard))~~ planning and community affairs agency shall ~~((as of April 1, 1957, and))~~ annually ~~((thereafter))~~ as of April 1st, determine the populations of all cities and towns of the state; and on or before July 1st of each year, shall file with the secretary of state a certificate showing its determination as to the populations of cities and towns of the state. A copy of such certificate ~~((and of a certificate showing the determination of all population increases of cities and towns resulting from annexations that become effective prior to September 1st in any year))~~ shall be forwarded by the ~~((beard))~~ agency to each state official or department responsible for making allocations or payments, and on and after January 1st next following the date when such certificate or certificates are filed, the population determination shown in such certificate or certificates shall be used as the basis for the allocation and payment of state funds, to cities and towns until the next January 1st following the filing of successive certificates by the ~~((beard))~~ agency: PROVIDED, That whenever territory is annexed to a city or town, the population of the annexed territory shall be added to the population of the annexing city or town upon the effective date of the annexation as specified in the relevant ordinance, and upon approval of the agency as provided in RCW 35.13.260, as now or hereafter amended, a revised certificate reflecting the determination of the population as increased from such annexation shall be forwarded by the agency to each state official or department responsible for making allocations or payments, and upon and after the date of the commencement of the

next quarterly period, the population determination indicates in such revised certificate shall be used as the basis for allocation and payment of state funds to such city or town until the next annual population determination becomes effective: PROVIDED FURTHER, That whenever any city or town becomes incorporated subsequent to the determination of such population, the populations of such cities and towns as shown in the records of incorporation filed with the secretary of state shall be used in determining the amount of allocation and payments, and the ((~~board~~)) agency shall so notify the proper state officials or departments, and such cities and towns shall be entitled to participate in allocations thereafter made: PROVIDED FURTHER, That in case any incorporated city or town disincorporates subsequent to the filing of such certificate or certificates, the ((~~board~~)) agency shall promptly notify the proper state officials or departments thereof, and such cities and towns shall cease to participate in allocations thereafter made, and all credit accrued to such incorporated city or town shall be distributed to the credit of the remaining cities and towns. The secretary of state shall promptly notify the ((~~board~~)) agency of the incorporation of each new city and town and of the disincorporation of any cities or towns.

For the purposes of this section, each quarterly period shall commence on the first day of the months of January, April, July, and October. Whenever a revised certificate due to an annexation is forwarded by the agency thirty days or less prior to the commencement of the next quarterly period, the population of the annexed territory shall not be considered until the commencement of the following quarterly period.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 3. The allocation of state funds to cities and towns for the calendar year 1969 shall be made on the basis of the laws in effect prior to the effective date of this act.

Passed the Senate March 14, 1969  
Passed the House March 29, 1969  
Approved by the Governor April 7, 1969  
Filed in office of Secretary of State April 7, 1969